
July 8, 2016 

 

TO:  Autocar, LLC. Supplier 

 

FROM:   Autocar, LLC. 

 

SUBJECT: NEW TRANSPORTATION ROUTING INSTRUCTIONS 

 

 

We are pleased to announce our collaborative logistics partnership with Transplace.  We have 

contracted Transplace to manage all of our common carrier logistics operations.   As an important 

supplier to Autocar, LLC., we look forward to your commitment to this new freight routing 

program.     

 

Transplace’s web-based logistics system provides us distribution visibility and effective load 

arrangement.  The program links all aspects of our supply chain operations, providing visibility 

and collaborative transportation management among our suppliers and customers.   

 

The system will be set up to allow you to input shipment information into our vendor portal.  This 

is a user friendly system which will allow Autocar to have greater visibility into our supply chain.  

Attached to this email is a PowerPoint document which will take you step by step through the 

process of entering a shipment.   There is also a training video which can be seen here:  

 

https://www.dropbox.com/s/khezv13lsd37hcs/VP%20Training%20Video.mp4?dl=0 

 

 

Beginning on July 20
th

, 2016 freight shipments (LTL and TL) we will start utilization of the 

Transplace Vendor Portal System.  Transplace/M33 Integrated will in touch with login 

information for the supplier portal prior to 7/20/2016.  Please follow the instructions to set up 

your user account.   

 

If you have any questions going forward, you can contact the Autocar traffic department at 

 

Autocar_Traffic@m33integrated.com 

 

866-417-2037 
 

We look forward and thank you for your support as we onboard our managed transportation 

solution. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

Aaron Ault  

Autocar LLC            
          

https://www.dropbox.com/s/khezv13lsd37hcs/VP%20Training%20Video.mp4?dl=0

